Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 26 August 2024 17:10

To: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Parth Gohel; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Pushpak Shewale
Subject: RE: NMIAL | T1| Cost Center & PR.

Dear Trupti,

As discussed with Akshay, attached is a revised area bifurcation of the Kitchen area vs the BOH area for NMIAL. For the international lounge, we will share a separate
sheet.

NMIAL
. . . . Sub location . . Tentative BOH
Sr. No City Terminal Location Sub location 1 Shop/Unit no Size(in sqm) (Kitchen area)

1 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 110 33

2 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-0191(H2-0056 +2-190) 110 33

3 Nav¥ Mumba¥ Domest%c SHA Dep SHA H2-0192(H2-0189) 110 33

4 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 110 33

5 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 350

. . . H2-0225(H2-0260)

6 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-0209(H2-0261) 211 63.3

7 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23

8 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23

9 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23

10 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-7071(H2-0203) 77 39

11 NaV% Mumba% Domest%c SHA Dep SHA F2-0202(H2-0259) 77 23

12 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23

12 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23

13 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23

14 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 300

15 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 242 72.6

1



16 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-0058(H2-7073) 242 60.5
17 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-0201(H2-0054) 200
18 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Piers W2-0058 58
19 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Bus gate H0-0000 22
20 Navi Mumbai International SHA Bus gate H0-0001 22
21 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA NA NA D
22 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0102(H2-0271) 200 70
23 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA 300 105
24 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0235(H2-0055,H2-0112) 180 63
25 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0237 255.5 102.2 Ranv
26 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0238 255.5 102.2
27 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0233(H2-0263) 22.00 0.00
28 Navi Mumbai International SHA Piers E2-0041 42.00 0
. . Dep

29 Navi Mumbai Dom-+Int Forecourt F2-0007 53 0

Forecourt
30 Navi Mumbai Dom-+Int Forecourt Dep F2-0005 53 0

Forecourt
31 Navi Mumbai Dom-+Int Forecourt 142 0
32 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt Arrival F0-0019(F0-0020) 111 0

forecourt F0-0016(F0-0018)
33 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt 76 0 Wow
34 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt 102 35.7

Arrival F0-0001(F0-0002)

35 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt forecourt FM - 0052(FM-0015+FM- 980.00 245

0016)




From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

<ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P

<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: NMIAL | T1 | Cost Center & PR.

Dear Trupti,

Attached herewith is an area bifurcation of the total area with a carveout of the BOH area. — please refer highlighted in green.

Designer scope: The entire area will be added along with a kitchen area.

BOH scope: kitchen design and services.

18\11;; City Terminal Location Sub location ShE lolcatlon Shop/Unit no Ssl(zlz(ll)n (Tl?l.ltt:l:g: zi(e):l)
1 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 110 33
2 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 110 33
3 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA Hz'oég}éflgzz‘?g;?&lggil%) 110 33
4 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 110 33
5 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 350
6 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA Eg:g;éggg;:g;g?g 211 63.3
7 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23
8 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23
9 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23
10 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-7071(H2-0203) 77 39
11 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-0202(H2-0259) 77 23
12 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23
12 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23
13 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 77 23




14 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 300
15 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA H2-0038(H2-7073) 242 72.6
16 Nav% Mumba¥ Domest%c SHA Dep SHA F2-0201(H2-0054) 242 60.5
17 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Dep SHA 200
18 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Piers W2-0058 58 14.5
19 Navi Mumbai Domestic SHA Bus gate H0-0000 22 22
20 Navi Mumbai International SHA Bus gate H0-0001 22 22
21 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA NA NA
22 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0102(H2-0271) 500 120
23 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA
24 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA 180 63
H2-0235(H2-0055,H2-0112)
25 Navi Mumbai Int tional SHA Dep SHA H2-0237
avi Mumbai nternationa ep eges 511 2044
26 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA
27 Navi Mumbai International SHA Dep SHA H2-0233(H2-0263) 22.00 22.00
28 Navi Mumbai International SHA Piers E2-0041 42.00 15.12
29 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt Dep F2-0007 53 21.2
Forecourt
30 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt Dep F2-0005 53 21.2
Forecourt
31 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt 142 95
32 Navi Mumbai Dom-+Int Forecourt Arrival F0-0019(F0-0020) 111 66.6
33 Navi Mumbai Dom-+Int Forecourt forecourt F0-0016(F0-0018) 76 26.6
34 Navi Mumbai Dom+Int Forecourt 102 35.7
Arrival F0-0001(F0-0002)
35 Navi Mumbai Dom-+Int Forecourt FM - 0052(FM-0015+FM- 980.00 245
forecourt
0016)
36 Navi Mumbai Departure Lounge 2616.00

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 3:31 PM




To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Prakash sir,

Kindly provide separate quantities for the Designer, MEP & HVAC scopes, and the Kitchen Consultant, to uploading PRs on Safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 August 2024 10:55

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
<ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: NMIAL | T1 | Cost Center & PR.

Dear Nimisha,

Please create the cost center for the NMIAL outlets. The list of outlets is attached below.

Dear Trupti,

Once the cost center has been created, kindly raise a separate PR for each unit for the Designer and Kitchen consultants. The scope for Outlet design and MEP
will be under the Designer, while Kitchen design will be handled separately for all the outlets listed below.

Thanks,
Prakash Mistry



Designer Scope

MEP & HVAC Scope

Concept Design

1. Electrical

Design development & drawings

2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)

3D development and Rendering

3. Music System, CCTV
etc.

Working/GFC drawings set

4. HVAC

Digital & physical Material Boards /
FF&E / Specification sheet.

5.BOQ

BOQ

6. FF&E / Specification
sheet.

Kitchen Consultant

Kitchen Layout & Planning

Equipment BOQ

Tender Docket with Isometric
Drawing

Approval of Shop Drawing

Inspection before Dispatch

NMIAL
IS\II; City Terminal Location Sub location | Sub location 1 Shop/Unit no Ssl(zlfr(ll)n Brand
Navi . . Dom- Dept
1 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-D H-02 0192 & 0191 110.5 Foo




Navi . . Dom- Dept
2 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-? 110.5 Bombay Brasse
Navi . . Dom- Dept
3 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-D 110.5 Mag. St.
Navi . . Dom- Dept .
4 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-2 110.5 Bayroute/Pizz
Navi . . Dom Dept .
5 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-4 H-02 0209 & H-02 0208 211 Gully kitchen
Navi . . Dom Dept .
6 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-5 123.6 Third Wave Cof
Navi . . Dom Dept .
7 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-5 123.6 Indian
Navi ) . Dom Dept )
8 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-S 123.6 South Indian
Navi . . Dom Dept .
9 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-5 H-02 7071 123.6 Mumbai local fc
Navi . . Dom Dept
10 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-5 123.6 Healthy
Navi . . Dom Dept
11 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-6 240 Wagamama
Navi . . Dom Dept
12 Mumbai Domestic Domestic SHA SHA-6 240 Beer Bar
Navi ) ) )
13 Mumbai Domestic Pier Dom pier 1 W2-0058 58 Subway
14 Navi . Domestic Bus Gates Bus gates H0-0001 20 Third Wave Cof
Mumbai
Navi . . )
15 Mumbai Domestic Bus Gates Bus gates H0-0000 20 Flying bites
Navi . International Int - Dept SHA .
16 Mumbai International Departure 1 21 Duty Free Samplin;
17 Navi ) International International Int - Dept SHA H2-102 250 Subko Coffee
Mumbai Departure 1
18 Navi . International International Int - Dept SHA 250 Gordan Ramsa
Mumbai Departure 1




Navi . International Int - Dept SHA ,
19 Mumbai International Departure 3 180 Nando's
20 Navi . International International Int - Dept SHA H2-0235 256 Ranveer Brar/Harpal Si
Mumbai Departure 3
Navi . International Int - Dept SHA .
21 Mumbai International Departure 3 256 Regi Mathew
Navi . International Inlt-Dept-SHA-
23 Mumbai International Departure 6 E2-0042 42 Thepla House
26 Navi . International Arrival forecourt Arrival 142 KFC
Mumbai forecourt
27 Navi . International Arrival forecourt Arrival 111 Domino's
Mumbai forecourt
Navi Arrival 00.04 & 00.05
28 avt International Arrival forecourt rrva 76 Wow Eats (Momo,Chi
Mumbai forecourt
29 Navi . International Arrival forecourt Arrival 102 Mumbai Local fi
Mumbai forecourt
30 Navi | ponational | Arrival forecourt Arrival 00.10 & 01.09 1030 Microbrewery
Mumbai forecourt
31 Navi . International Arrival forecourt Arrival H3-5017 2616 International Lou
Mumbai forecourt




